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Wiseman, Sara

From: Jessee, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 2:46 PM

To: Riggs, Eric

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Allen, Lisa

Subject: RE: Ike and Ice storm - location of work
Eric,

There were numerous storms in this time period that would have impacted retirements including the September 2008
windstorm (mostly in the west, some central), January 2009 Ice Storm (west and central), Feb 2009 windstorm (west and
central), December 2009 Snowstorm (east) and the August 2011 severe thunderstorm (central). The eastern portion of
KU including Virginia was most impacted by the December 2009 snowstorm. But, | can’t definitively say that the
significant retirements were driven primarily by storms. We have increased retirements related to pole replacement
and reliability improvement programs as well. Do you have any other data to indicate the drivers of the retirements?
How much money are they referring to as significant?

Tom

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 2:35 PM

To: Jessee, Tom

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: lke and Ice storm - location of work
Importance: High

Tom,

We are answering a question from the Virginia staff regarding the location of storm damage for KU assets. The Virginia Staff wants to know the
general location of these storms. We answer that the damage was throughout the KU territory, but we need to know if the damage may have been
confined to a smaller area. Would you be able to tell us this? | have copied the question and our response below. Please respond as soon as possible
as the answers are due to be sent to the commission on this Friday.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs

Question -

Please discuss the reason for the significant retirements of Account 364 Poles, Towers and Fixtures and Account 365
Overhead Conductors and Devices during the years of 2009, 2010 and 2011. If the retirements relate to storms,
please identify the timing and general location of the storms.

Answer -

In September 2008, a windstorm resulting from the remnants of Hurricane lke caused damage throughout the KU
system. The retirements relating to this wind-storm were recorded in 2009 after all the charges relating to the
removal and installation were accumulated and the projects completed.

In January 2010, an ice storm caused major damage throughout the KU system. The retirements were recorded
in 2010 as the projects were completed.
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Wiseman, Sara

From: Wilson, Stuart

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 8:24 PM

To: Revlett, Gary; Noland, Steve

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Leichty, Doug; Schram, Chuck
Subject: Rate Case Question

Gary/Steve,

In the response (below) to a rate case-related question from the VASCC, | include a fair amount of information that you
are far more qualified to pass along. Does my response look OK? Thanks.

1. The 2011 Integrated Resource Plan filed with the Virginia SCC in Case No. PUE-2011-00097 utilized
the assumption of a 2016 retirement date for Green River Units 3 and 4. The depreciation study
assumes a retirement year of 2015. Please reconcile these assumptions and explain which reflects the
company’s plans.

The EPA was originally expected to publish its Utility MACT rule in the Federal Register on Nov 1, 2011. This
would have established a Jan 1, 2015 rules compliance date for existing units (with the possibility of a one-year
delay to Jan 1, 2016). Given the uncertainty associated with the one-year extension, LG&E and KU stated in
their 2011 filings that the Cane Run, Green River, and Tyrone coal units would be retired ‘by’ 2016. For analysis
purposes, the retirement of these units was assumed to coincide with a January 1, 2016 commissioning date for
the natural gas combined cycle unit (Cane Run 7) that will be constructed at the Companies’ Cane Run station.
Green River, and Tyrone coals units were assumed to retire “at the end of 2015” (see report at page 3). January
1, 2016 and “the end of 2015” are effectively the same dates.

On February 16, 2012, after the depreciation study was completed, the EPA published the Mercury and Air Toxic
Standards (MATS) rule in the Federal Register. This action established an April 16, 2015 rules compliance date
for existing units. Late in April 2012, based on an analysis of engineering, procurement, and construction bids
for Cane Run 7, the Companies changed the commissioning date for Cane Run 7 from January 1, 2016 to May 1,
2015. Currently, the Companies are planning to retire the Cane Run, Green River, and Tyrone coal units on or
before the commissioning date for Cane Run 7.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dave/Kyle,

Wilson, Stuart

Tuesday, July 24, 2012 8:33 PM

Tummonds, David; Burns, Kyle

Wiseman, Sara; Leichty, Doug; Schram, Chuck
Rate Case Question

| was pulling together the following response to a rate case-related question from the VASCC and realized I'm far from
qualified to talk about our maintenance practices. Could you please provide some guidance on how to respond to this

question.

1. Please identify and describe any current or planned systematic plant replacement programs.

LG&E and KU maintain their generating units in a way that is consistent with prudent utility practices. The
Companies’ maintenance practices include measures to replace critical station components before they fail.

When we asked for further clarification on this question, here’s how the VASCC responded...

Some of our natural gas companies have programs to change out aging infrastructure, based on the location, vintage,
type of material, or just because leak rates have become excessive. On the electric side, | would like to know whether
Kentucky Utilities has any similar type of program(s).

Thanks.

Stuart
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Wiseman, Sara

From: Revlett, Gary

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 8:52 AM

To: Wilson, Stuart; Noland, Steve

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Leichty, Doug; Schram, Chuck
Subject: RE: Rate Case Question

Hi Stuart,

I have added a few clarifying words in in the first paragraph. Hopefully, it still meets your needs.

The EPA was originally expected to publish its Utility MACT rule in the Federal Register on Nov 1, 2011. This
would have established a Jan 1, 2015 rules compliance date for existing units (with the possibility of a one-year
delay to Jan 1, 2016). Given the uncertainty associated with the one-year extension, LG&E and KU stated in
their 2011 filings that the Cane Run, Green River, and Tyrone coal units could be retired ‘by’ the January 2015
compliance date. However, for analysis purposes, a 1-year extension because of system reliability reasons was
considered and the retirement of these units was assumed to coincide with a January 1, 2016 commissioning
date for the natural gas combined cycle unit (Cane Run 7) that will be constructed at the Companies’ Cane Run
Cane Run, Green River, and Tyrone coals units were assumed to retire “at the end of 2015” (see report at page
3). January 1, 2016 and “the end of 2015” are effectively the same dates.

On February 16, 2012, after the depreciation study was completed, the EPA published the Mercury and Air Toxic
Standards (MATS) rule in the Federal Register. This action established an April 16, 2015 rules compliance date
for existing units. Late in April 2012, based on an analysis of engineering, procurement, and construction bids
for Cane Run 7, the Companies changed the commissioning date for Cane Run 7 from January 1, 2016 to May 1,
2015. Currently, the Companies are planning to retire the Cane Run, Green River, and Tyrone coal units on or
before the commissioning date for Cane Run 7.

From: Wilson, Stuart

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 8:24 PM

To: Revlett, Gary; Noland, Steve

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Leichty, Doug; Schram, Chuck
Subject: Rate Case Question

Gary/Steve,

In the response (below) to a rate case-related question from the VASCC, | include a fair amount of information that you

are far more qualified to pass along. Does my response look OK? Thanks.

1. The 2011 Integrated Resource Plan filed with the Virginia SCC in Case No. PUE-2011-00097 utilized

the assumption of a 2016 retirement date for Green River Units 3 and 4. The depreciation study
assumes a retirement year of 2015. Please reconcile these assumptions and explain which reflects the
company’s plans.

The EPA was originally expected to publish its Utility MACT rule in the Federal Register on Nov 1, 2011. This
would have established a Jan 1, 2015 rules compliance date for existing units (with the possibility of a one-year

1
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delay to Jan 1, 2016). Given the uncertainty associated with the one-year extension, LG&E @hdrifak stated in
their 2011 filings that the Cane Run, Green River, and Tyrone coal units would be retired ‘by’ 2016. For analysis
purposes, the retirement of these units was assumed to coincide with a January 1, 2016 commissioning date for
the natural gas combined cycle unit (Cane Run 7) that will be constructed at the Companies’ Cane Run station.
Green River, and Tyrone coals units were assumed to retire “at the end of 2015” (see report at page 3). January
1, 2016 and “the end of 2015” are effectively the same dates.

On February 16, 2012, after the depreciation study was completed, the EPA published the Mercury and Air Toxic
Standards (MATS) rule in the Federal Register. This action established an April 16, 2015 rules compliance date
for existing units. Late in April 2012, based on an analysis of engineering, procurement, and construction bids
for Cane Run 7, the Companies changed the commissioning date for Cane Run 7 from January 1, 2016 to May 1,
2015. Currently, the Companies are planning to retire the Cane Run, Green River, and Tyrone coal units on or
before the commissioning date for Cane Run 7.
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Wiseman, Sara

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 10:46 AM
To: Leichty, Doug

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: 2nd Data Request Ver 2.doc
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

BEFORE THE
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY )
D/B/A/ OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY )

)
Depreciation Study as of December 31, 2011 )

RESPONSE TO
DATA REQUEST BY
THE STAFF OF THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
SECOND SET
DATED JULY 20, 2012



A-1.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012

Question No. 1

Please provide a copy of the Ventyx study, “An Economic Life Assessment Study
of Generating Assets LG&E and KU”.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

CASE NO. PUE 2012-00031
Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012
Question No. 2
Q-2. Please identify and describe any current or planned systematic plant replacement

programs.

A-2.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

CASE NO. PUE 2012-00031
Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012
Question No. 3
Q-3. The 2011 Integrated Resource Plan filed with the Virginia SCC in Case No. PUE-
2011-00097 utilized the assumption of a 2016 retirement date for Green River

Units 3 and 4. The depreciation study assumes a retirement year of 2015. Please
reconcile these assumptions and explain which reflects the company’s plansA-3.

A-3.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

CASE NO. PUE 2012-00031

Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012

Question No. 4

Please refer to page 111-288 of the depreciation study. Trimble County Unit 2
shows $31,069,802 of 1990 investment in Account 312 and the scrubber shows
$11,144,536 of 1990 investment in Account 312. Please explain what these 1990
investments represent. Do they reflect plant that was in service and being
depreciated on the books?

The 1990 investment in Account 312 represents joint use assets which are
necessary to the operation of both Trimble County Unit 1 (TC1) and Trimble
County Unit 2 (TC2). These assets were originally constructed and owned by
LG&E for use by TC1, which was placed into service in 1990. In 2009, LG&E
transferred an ownership interest in these joint use assets to KU in order to
achieve the appropriate ownership interests for TC2 between LG&E and KU.
The joint use assets were originally classified as plant-in-service for LG&E and
were being depreciated by LG&E. At the time of the transfer, KU recorded the
joint use assets at LG&E’s original cost with associated accumulated
depreciation, as plant held for future use since TC2 was not yet in-service, and
continued to depreciate the assets. KU recorded the joint use assets as plant-in-
service in January 2011, when LG&E and KU took care, custody and control of
TC2.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

CASE NO. PUE 2012-00031
Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012

Question No. 5

Q-5. Please explain the status of Green River Units 1 and 2 and Tyrone Units 1 and 2.

They are shown on page I1-27 of the depreciation study as having probable
retirement years of 2004 and 2007, respectively, but still show investment in
section I11 of the depreciation study.

Green River Units 1 and 2 generating assets were retired in 2004. Tyrone Units 1
and 2 generating assets were retired in 2007. The retired units have a few assets,
such as sump pumps and lighting, which remain in-service. These retired units
also share a common building with the unit(s) still in-service at that location.
These assets remain on the books assigned to the unit with which they were
originally constructed.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

CASE NO. PUE 2012-00031

Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012

Question No. 6

For Account 312 Boiler Plant Equipment, please discuss the considerations and
factors in developing the proposed net salvage percentages ranging from -10% to
-15%. Are the proposed net salvage percentages for Boiler Plant Equipment
designed to provide recovery for both interim retirements as well as ultimate
retirement of the plants?

The proposed net salvage estimates are designed to provide the recovery through
depreciation rates of net salvage for both interim retirements and the ultimate
retirement of the plants. The development of the net salvage percentages used for
each steam production plant can be found on pages 111-210 through 111-211 of the
depreciation study.

The retirement amounts forecast to be terminal and interim retirements, shown in
columns 2 and 5 for each generating facility, are based on the interim survivor
curve estimates for each plant account and the probable retirement date used in
the study for each generating station. For terminal net salvage, an estimate of (10)
percent was used for each steam production generating station, based on judgment
incorporating the experience of other utilities, terminal net salvage estimates for
other depreciation studies, and the anticipated and experienced costs of Kentucky
Utilities and its affiliate company, Louisville Gas and Electric Company. The net
salvage estimates for interim retirements, shown in column 6, were based on
informed judgment incorporating the historical analysis by account of interim net
salvage presented on pages 111-213 through 111-222 of the depreciation study.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

CASE NO. PUE 2012-00031
Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012
Question No. 7
Q-7. For Account 355 Poles and Fixtures, please describe the circumstances in which
Kentucky Utilities receives reimbursements upon retirement.
A-7. Kentucky Utilities receives reimbursements for Account 355 Poles and Fixtures

primarily from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for the removal costs
incurred when poles are retired as a result of highway relocation projects.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

CASE NO. PUE 2012-00031
Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012
Question No. 8
Q-8. Please provide journal entries supporting the $315,415 cost of removal for
Account 333 Water Wheels, Turbines and Generators incurred during 2010. This

amount is shown on page 111-226 of the depreciation study.

A-8. See attached.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

CASE NO. PUE 2012-00031

Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012

Question No. 9

Please discuss the reason for the significant retirements of Account 364 Poles,
Towers and Fixtures and Account 365 Overhead Conductors and Devices during
the years of 2009, 2010 and 2011. If the retirements relate to storms, please
identify the timing and general location of the storms.

In September 2008, a windstorm resulting from the remnants of Hurricane lke
caused damage throughout the KU system. The retirements relating to this wind-
storm were recorded in 2009 after all the charges relating to the removal and
installation were accumulated and the projects completed.

In January 2010, an ice storm caused major damage throughout the KU system.
The retirements were recorded in 2010 as the projects were completed.

In 2010, the Company began a ten year comprehensive distribution inspection and
maintenance program. In 2011, retirements for the first year of this project were
recorded.
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A-10.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

CASE NO. PUE 2012-00031

Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012

Question No. 10

Please discuss the factors considered in developing the 60-R3 survivor curve for
Account 350.1 Land Rights. Provide any available contracts or data concerning
contractual provisions for the expiration of Land Rights.

The 60-R3 curve is based on judgment incorporating estimates for similar
property for other utilities, the overall life characteristics of the transmission
accounts for Kentucky Utilities to which the land rights relate (i.e. Accounts 354,
355 and 356), and to the extent available the actual retirement history for this
account. In other words, the 60-R3 curve reflects an overall life cycle that is
similar to the combined life cycles of the three transmission line accounts. The
60-R3 is also the currently approved life estimate for this account. (JJS)

Kentucky Utilities (KU) transmission easements contain provisions setting a
termination date connected to the date on which KU stops using the easement.
(JD/ER)
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

CASE NO. PUE 2012-00031

Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012

Question No. 11

For Account 394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment, which is proposed to be
amortized over 25 years, please discuss how the reserve deficiency of $217,031
will be handled for depreciation purposes (the $217,031 is the difference in the
Allocated Book Reserve of $1,767,311 and the Calculated Accrued of $1,984,342
shown on page 111-414 of the depreciation study).

For amortization accounts included in the depreciation study, the amortization
rates shown on pages I11-4 through 111-10 are calculated based on the amortization
period and remaining life basis. As a result, any reserve variance will be
recovered through the calculated rates over a period approximating the remaining
life for the account shown in column 9. For example, because the amortization
rate of 4.27% shown for Account 394 is greater than the whole life rate of 4.00%
(1/25), the reserve deficiency noted in the data request above will be handled
through the slightly higher amortization rate.
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